Jack Maszka
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From: Ryan Vliek <rvliek@ingenae.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Jack Maszka
Cc: Marcin Miekina
Subject: RE: Warrenville Meeting Calendar

Jack,

Per our conversation, we would like to not present at the meeting next week and instead present after the
fully engineered drawings are complete and submitted. We are hoping to submit the additional drawings
before the 4/30 deadline to be on the 6/5 meeting agenda.

Thank you,
Ryan

Ryan A. Vliek, P.E., QSD
Project Director

IngenAE, LLC

301 N. Main Street Suite B
South Bend, IN 46601
Email: rvliek@ingenae.com
Office: 574.400.2167
Mobile: 269.598.7510
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The information contained in this message is confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only. The unauthorized use, disclosure, copying or alteration of
this message is strictly forbidden. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then
delete it from your system.

From: Jack Maszka <JMaszka@warrenville.il.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 4:17 PM

To: Ryan Vliek <rvliek@ingenae.com>

Cc: Marcin Miekina <bigtimberfarmslic@gmail.com>
Subject: Warrenville Meeting Calendar

Ryan,

You can access the meeting calendar here. There is a little flexibility with the submission date as Staff has
reviewed this project in the Pre-Application Meeting format. One additional item staff will require - a letter from
you or the applicant stating that the City’s performance standards have been reviewed and that the proposed

truck repair use will not violate them.

Let me know if you have any questions.



Best,

Jack Maszka, AICP | Community Planner
CITY OF WARRENVILLE

35258 Manning Avenue | Warrenville, IL 60555
P: 630-836-3064 [jmaszka@warrenville.il.us
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We’re upgrading our software to serve you better! From April 28 to May 2, 2025, services may be limited and
email response times delayed due to necessary system upgrades and testing. Thank you for your patience
as we work to improve our service.

NOTICE: Company bank account information will never be provided from this email account. Two factor
verification is required.



